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Caproni, Valerie E: (06¢) (FBI)

.From:. CaPrO“' Valeris E. (QGC) (FB') . , ALL THFOFMATION CONTATNED
Sent: . Monday, October 18, 2004 +1:02 AM .- HEREIN I:' UNCLASSIFIED
.7 7. 'DATE 05-07-2009 BY 65179 DHE/STH-
Ta: foca)(FB) . . - S o ,
Subject: RE: Review of QFR respanse re: reatment of detainees - .
‘NL.A_S__LE_E T ,'bs
N-REC OB.__ o : .. . L : PR
] i lwe cannot answer that allwho sawreported We

.knowabout aggressive techniques because at least same agents who saw things reported what they saw to thelr ’

bosses Early on, onereason the director pulled us out of participating in a s
became aware that such techinques were being used. o

----- Original Message----- Coe

. Frﬁom:‘ |('OCA) (FBI)

- Sent; Monday, October 18, 2004 10:55 AM
To: Caprom, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Revrew of QFR response re: treatment of detarneesﬂ_ ] R _ }136/)(‘

“ B B5
QMQ.LASSIFIED ;
NON-RECORD

~" UNCLASSIFIED 3 - IR
'NON-RECORD

" { should. have looked at my notes before | left your office,

. Thanks. - B R S
ice ofCongressnonal Affarrs S ’ b?, L
I_Leu_suuam_aomrzsz- : L

----- Original Message----— oo
From: Caproni, Valerie.E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 8:42 AM

T (OCA) (FBI) bt .
. SuB]ect RE: Review of QFR response re: treatment of detainees b7C:
UNGLASSIFIED ‘
NON-RECORD
ok

—~—-Original Message--—-- - ' ' . .. «. - "bé&
Frgml |OCA) (FBI) L7C

Sent: Wec}nesday, Oc;to_ber 06, 2004 6:18 PM FBI024487CBT

-OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 13 B , ’E’BIOO’O'OlsIg

2/1/2003 AQCDUOREDN 82381 p.1




. Message , . o . © Page20f13

' o B .

To: Capronl, Valerle E. (OGC) (FBI)
- Subject: RE: Review of QFR response re; treatment of detameas

. UNCLASSIFIED. ]
. NON-RECORD

Although sometimes we go to pretty extraordinary means to obtain information to respond fo
" questions, where the problematic conduct is not ours (we may just have been witnesses), |
, -don't think we have an obligation to do much more than provide the information we have. |
v did note that caveat, but | think Eleni will be OK.with it. Obviously, she'll have a chance for
. . . review before this goes further, so Il be hearing from her if she objects. Paossibly she's'more
: , interested in getting these out the door at this pomt Congress can ask again if they arent
o satjsfied. -

- f'if let youknow if I've ‘pégged that wrong. "’ .

Office of Cangressional Affairs - S - : gqc
IEH Ruilding Bnom 7252 . o .
----- Original Message——--—
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 6:11 PM bé
Toj OCA) (FBI) - ’ . b7C
Subject: RE: Review of QFR response re: treatment of detamees co
. UNCLASSIFIED . .
NON-RECQORD .
_( ——-Original Message—-—-_ .-\ . ' ’ b6
From _ [OCA) (FBI) - - N o4 I
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 6:03 PM . - - 35 ‘ i
. To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBL) . -
"Subject: RE: Review of QFR response re: treatment of detamees
UNCLASSIFIED
QN-RECORD

: || |l hate to kéep asking for more, but if you
could 'provide a classified answer, that would be great. I'l stlll provide
everythlng we can. in the unclassified document.

Thanks.
X bz
‘ . - b6
Office of Congressional Affairs | "bIC

grom 7252 L S b5

---~-Qriginal Message--—- - :

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 6:01 PM
’ ' FBI024488CBT

0IG- REQ’J%Z/IB/OS PART 13 .AO OREDING -.2 o F81600018_3"
_____ DUCREDH 82344 p. , S
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L ATAvIoUz.

'OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 13

o Page3of 13
( : -

: bé
. Tof jOCA ) (F3I) | . Ble
‘_Subject RE: Review of QFR response re: treatment of detamees
UNCLASSIFI! FE
'NON RECORD

| |If we are separately provxdmg a
-classified answer, there is a classified answer relative to certaln
knowledge we have of goings on in Afghamstan

| e Original Méssage--— o - be

" From] kOCA) (FBI) : e

. Senti Wednesday, October 06, 2004 5:53 PM. .-
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) - '

Subject: RE:. Review of QFR response re: treatment of detamees

UNCLASSIFIED - “pe

. NON_R_E_CORD_ S 7
.
Valerie: . ' .

Thanks for continuing to work on this.

So, we can either provide caveats in the melaSSIﬁed
response or provide additional information in a classified - .
response. Thanks for picking up on that- [ certainly didn't
mean to create exposure for us. I'm less concerned about
other agencies, since this is our response and they receive .
QFRs of their own if Congress is concerned about their
_conduct, but I'm happy to be kinder and gentler.

| | - o T
ice or Cangressional Affairs ] . bff

FBI024489CBT

FBI0000184

ACDUORIN 8244 .3
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- OIG-REQ 02/18/05—PAR‘I' 13
2/1/2005

" Page 4 of 13+,

From: Caprani, Valerie €. (OGC) (FBI).
- Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 5:42 PM

Fady B

k bé
Toj Qca) (FBI) . .- pic
_Subject: RE: Review of QFR respanse re:-treatment of -
. detainees‘ . . o

.-‘UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| used track changes S0 you can see.the changes. As .
indicated, there is a piece | need 1o follow ug an before thls -
. can be finalized. ~ . '

.'-----Oriqinai Messdge---— "
. From{ [(oca) (FBI) -
Sent: Manday, Octaber 04, 2004 6:50 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI). '
. Subject: RE! Review of QFR respanse re: treatment
of detainees

. bé
b7C

: Ahhh. Byt unfortunately the 2 "yeses” meanwe -
. shauld tweak that Jast paragraph to reflect the  * . °
. witnessing ‘and reportlng Can you add that to yaur

T Re e distod of fweaks?.

Thanks_'. Sarry nat to let we_ll enough alone. .

" Office of Congressional Affairs SR F_,
JEH BUildinf Roam 7252 - T

- —-=-Qriginal Message----- SR "
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) . :

Sent: Mondav, Qctober 04, 2004 6:19 PM e

To: locay (FBI) 5.

Subject: RE: Review of QFR response, re:

treatment oF detalnees

; yes; no, yes-[but! am nat entlrely sura haw
-~ : _ fong. aftec the observatron]

That last paragraph should be shown to Tom .
Harrington just to make sure thatitis
unclassified: | think itis, but | am now not
100% sure. -

Also ] probably need to tweek the paragraph
an the survey of GT\/IO as that is now

FBI024490CBT T EBT000 0185
ACDUCREN 8224 p.4 C h




Message L . - R ' - Page 5 of 13—

Cor o
complete. ' pe C
. . b7C .
|- Qriginal Messagg----- . '
. Fromj| QCA) (F8I)
Sent: Monday, Octaber 04 20045 32

- PM
To: Caproni,” Valene E. (OGC) (FBI)

" Subject: Review of QFR response re:
treatment of detalnees : .

UNCLASS!F!ED

© . NON-RECORD
L ) Valerie:

A couple of manths ago, you provided -
"a response to a Congressional ‘

* . Question for the Record re; the FBI's
treatment of detainees (Q 10 of the
Director's 5/20/04 GFRs). Eieni asked.
me to pin-down a couple of specifics in -
the last paragraph of that response.

.. Below is the entire resbonse following -
- by Eleni's questions. Cauld’ you help
me fill i in the blanks7 .

oL .‘ . - _ - - : 2 ’ : _‘ C=s - .Tha_nks fOr_y_QUE QSSI_Sjancg.- . . _
T ' o T o céo Congressnonal Affalrs - b6
T S : o . JEH %uldlnf Room 7252 ‘ PC]

Fromthe ~

" fime they

“enter the -
FBI
Academy, .
FBI = - ~
Agents are.
taught that
statements;
including

. confessions

N ) . . . whether  _-.
' ' ' obtained in

the United

" States or
abroad,
must be
.voluntary,

must be
FBI024491CBT .

.’ OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 13 . - | -* FBI0000186
2/1/2003 ACDUCREN 82224 p.5 '
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~,

FBI024492CBT

"Page 6 of 1:3-;

. obtained

‘without
the
governmen-

. resorting

to

_Outrageous .

behaviar, |

. and must -~
- be .
 obtained -

consistent -

“with the

Fifthand .

-0 Sixth - _
. Amendmer, -

to the .

- Constitulio.”
" While
_these basic

principles

" ‘have beén- - :

- taught for-

©years” .

" becausé.. T
- theyare ... -
the -

foundation -
for '

. :insuring )
..that the -

results of
an - -
nterview

-canbe . -
"admitted - . |

mto . ..
evidence

“ina

criminal
trial, in
most-

' respects

they are

.just as

important

"“when the."-

sole goal -

"of the -

interview -
is to gain

.F3100001§1




Message " Page 70of 13,
intelligence -
rather than .

" evidence -
for use at
trial.

_ There are, "~
— 2 S o T S however,
. . . . . . . - . . . . ‘ Othei‘ *
schools of -
‘thought
regarding - -
the best
. means of
- obtaining -’
informadtior
© from ©
recalcitrant
individuals
Those
various,
schools of -
-thought. .
have -

- formed the
“basisof T
disagreeme -
overthe -

: o S . . interrogatic .
T ISR N ' . techmques
- : ‘ ) - to'be used - - .
- “against - .
* individuals
+ captured
© and :
.. suspected -
“of . T
involvemer
in - .
terrorism.
against the
United-
~ States.
During
early 2002, -
there were.
disagreeme
‘in
Guantanam

%' between
; FBI024403CBT

OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 13 . K FBI0000188
. 2/1/2005 : . -ACDUCIREDN G224 p.7 -




YICOIAEE . . . e L I ' ngeS 0f13__‘_;_

the FBI
and”
Departmen' - -
"+ -of Defense * -
. ~(DOD)

" .. concerning
.the I
interrogatic
plan-that

. ‘would be -

L L " used fora

o T o particular

' ' B - o - detainee, ..

~ and more .

. generdl
disagreeme

- regarding

t+tha

efficacy of
rapport
building
, . - N , techniques .
; oL : 4 .  asopposed:
S e " tomere. .. .
) . ) . aggressive .
ot e bl e e e T T T interrogatic o
L o : ‘ .°. techniques.
" Ultimately, © -
however,” .
Cothe
. detainees
were in the -
custody of
DOD, not
. theFBI,
and DOD " -
made the .-+
final
- decision
‘concerming -
the '
interrogatic
techniques
" - to be-used.

Asa

matterof

policy, the”

Director of

FBL °

* determined
FBI024494CBT -
OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 13 - FBI0000189
172005 - AODUORDI8245 .8 -
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- OIG-REQ 02/18/05-

27112005

' to_ )
determine -

FBI024495CBT

. o FBI0000190
AQDUORID 82464 p.9 '

Page 9 of 13

that, -~ .
regardless .-
of the - '

 legality _Bf ‘

aggressive
techniques -
if utilized -
at an
installation
such as
Guantanam

" FBL
" personnel

would not

\ participate

in.such

" interrogatic

RS
LWCCILIGUES.

The FBIis -

~ 1in the
© processof -

survéying
all FBI..
personnel -

“"who fH’aL\ié";_T' '
" beenin .

‘Guantanam °

whether:

.any

witnessed - -

"mistreatme;

of

" detainees.
~ As of now,

the FBLis

.. aware of

three
.incidents
‘involving.

treatment

" -that we -

believe . .. -

" should

have been - .
investigate

-~ by DOD..

‘Those-
incidents
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WA NiaVaV¥al

" ACDUORIDN 8597 p.10

FBI024496CBT

: '.‘Pagejlo 6f13-_:.

were
orally - - .
conveyed .
Jto .
mernbers
ofthe .
DOD..
Office of
General
‘Counselin ",
-early 2003, -
~anda -
follow up -
report was
“written
recently.
Should

any .

" additional

incidents
become
© knéwnas
aresultof . -
. the current

_osuwrvey, - . -
"7 those

* ‘inéidents
- willbe

- reported to
"DOD,

Astolrag;
“shortly
“afterthe © |
-~ publication "

- ofthe .-

abusesat " -
Abu '
Ghraib
-prison, the ..
FBI -
surveyed = |
. all.Agents
- who.were
at the -
prison -
during the -
time (
period of
abuse as
‘identified |

FBI0000191
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OIG-REQ 02/1
= A12005

_of

FB1024497CBT

8/05-PART 13 FBI0000192

- ACDUORGDH 82481 p.11

Page 11 of 13—

in General.

. Taguba's

report. | -
That
survey - -
. revealed - -
no S
knowledge
by FBI
. employees
. of thesort .
of abuses -
~ that have
_been
publicized..
- FBI
Agents
T owere
aware, -
“however,

.detainees.
. being
.subjected " .

", to sleép

" deptivation

+ - andto

. being held

* . environmer
“harsh *
conditions. -

In; .- -,
" Afghanista
FBI ‘
Agents
were
- aware of

- battlefield .

“interrogatic

" that used

techniques

" -that would |

. notbe

* @appropriate
in the _
-United
States for -
-use with
criminal
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o defendans
< ps
. L “be
: _U_NC'LASS.IFIED oo
"_..-_UNF‘;LA_:SASiFII'E.E?- '
_Ub:lCLASSl'FH'ED -A
. UNGLASSIFIED. |
o ‘.Ul_\l,C:LA;SIFI'ED‘
u@sS!FnED"'% _
UNCLASSIFIED

FBI024498CBT

S-FART 13 A\QDUOREDNBRSA .12

- FBI0000193
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" UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

. UNCLASSIFIED
.UNCLASSIFIED

FBI024499CBT

[}
!

. . SR 'FRI0000194
: - ‘ 5-PART 13 . ' -
TG RER gl 18/ 05 EART.  ACDUORDI B85 .13




